
 
Town of Reading 

Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 

at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 
 

Page | 1 

2018-07-16 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      Permanent Building Committee       Killam School Building Committee 
 

Date:  2024-08-12 Time:  7:00 PM      

 

Building:  Reading Town Hall      Location:  Conference Room  

 

Address:  16 Lowell Street Agenda:                       

 

Purpose:  General Business 
 

Meeting Called By: Jacquelyn LaVerde on behalf of Chair Carla Nazzaro 
 

Notices and agendas are to be posted 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding 

Saturdays, Sundays and Legal Holidays. Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s hours of 

operation and make necessary arrangements to be sure your posting is made in an 

adequate amount of time. A listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be 

discussed at the meeting must be on the agenda. 

 
All Meeting Postings must be submitted in typed format; handwritten notices will not be accepted. 

 

Topics of Discussion: 

 

This meeting will be held in-person in the Town Hall Conference Room and remotely via 

Zoom: 

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85354959854  

Meeting ID: 853 5495 9854  

One tap mobile  

+16465189805,,85354959854# US (New York)  

+16465588656,,85354959854# US (New York)  

Dial by your location  

• +1 646 518 9805 US (New York)  

• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/ktRKcujp  

 

AGENDA: 

• Call to order 

• Public Comment 

• KSBC Liaison Reports 

• Public Employee Political Activity review with Town Counsel 

• Designer Report 

o Review any questions or comments on the draft PSR report from SBC 

members 

o Vote to accept the PSR report 

• Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes 

• Future Agenda Items and Next Meeting Dates 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85354959854
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/ktRKcujp


 

 

        
       June 26, 2024   
 
Via email only 
 
Matthew Kraunelis 
Town Manager  
16 Lowell Street  
Reading, MA 01867  
 

Re: Public Employee Political Activity 
 
Dear Matt,  
 

I am writing to provide you with guidance regarding the ability of municipal employees to 
engage in political activity, as well as the limitations imposed on the Town and public employees 
under the Campaign Finance Law, M.G.L. c.55. Attached is a chart summarizing the ability of 
elected and appointed officials to participate in certain political matters.1 This letter expands on the 
key issues and important distinctions set forth in the chart. This letter is not a substitute for legal 
advice and if you have questions about a specific issue, please do not hesitate to reach out with any 
additional questions.  
 
Tips for Reading and Using the Chart 
  

Section 23(b)(2)(ii) of c.268a, the Conflict of Interest Law, limits how public employees 
engage in political activity in their public roles or while using public resources. Ethics Commission 
Advisory 11-1 is an important guidepost for understanding these limits.2  

 
First, the Advisory draws distinctions between three categories of public employees: (1) 

elected; (2) appointed policy making official; and (3) appointed non-policy making official. A 
policymaking position is one in which the public employee actively participates in determining the 
agency’s policies or plans. Executives, department heads, board members and elected public 
employees are presumed to be policymakers. A non-policymaking position is one in which the public 
employee carries out policies or plans determined by others. A public employee may hold both an 
elected and appointed position. In that case, the public employee may be restricted, depending on the 
capacity in which they are acting.  
 

Second, the Advisory distinguishes between election-related and non-election-related 
political activities. Election related political activities involve actions designed to influence people to 
vote for or against candidates or ballot questions. Non-election-related political activity is activity 
directed at influencing governmental decision-makers which does not involve an election. Non-
election-related political activities include, for example, supporting or opposing: town meeting 
warrant articles, municipal bylaw changes, user fees for public services or school activities, changes 

 
1 Attached as Attachment A. 
2 Attached as Attachment B. 



 

to funding for public services, the renovation or construction of public buildings, roads, bridges, and 
other public infrastructure, closure of public libraries, schools or fire stations, and changes to state 
and local tax rates, laws, regulations, and budgets.  
 

The extent to which a public employee may engage in political activity will be determined by 
both the position they hold, and the nature of the activity they intend to do. Thus, before using the 
chart it is critical to understand the classification of the employee and the nature of the political 
activity involved. 
 
Political Activities without Public Resources 

 
Other than political fundraising, public employees are generally not restricted in the political 

activities that they can engage in on their own time, provided they do not use any public resources in 
connection with the activity. For example, a public school teacher may support a local ballot 
question, if she does so on her own time, and without the use of public resources, including use of 
her title and town email address. She could attend meetings and speak on her own behalf. She may 
even serve on a ballot question committee, so long as she does so without pay and does not fundraise 
or act as the agent for the campaign in any matter involving her town. She may distribute campaign 
literature, make get-out-the vote telephone calls, conduct campaign polls and research, drive voters to 
the polls, and display or hold signs (provided no Town provided uniform/clothing is worn).  

 
Political Activities with Public Resources  

 
 Subject to very limited exceptions (discussed below and in the attached chart), a public 
employee may not engage in political activity on his public work time; while acting in his official 
capacity or while in his official uniform; in a public building (except where equal access for such 
political activity is allowed to all similarly situated persons); or with the use of other public 
resources, such as staff time, public office space and facilities, public office equipment such as 
computers, copiers, and communications equipment, public websites and links to public websites, or 
public office supplies such as official stationery. 
 
 Elected and appointed policy making officials have greater leeway when it comes to political 
activity. The reason for this is that part of the role of elected public employees and policymakers is to 
inform and guide public debate on public issues.  
 

A. Town Meeting Vote 
 
Elected officials can engage in advocacy related to a Town Meeting Vote, without restriction. 

However, if an elected official has paid work hours, she may only engage in such activity as it relates 
to matters within the purview of their agency. Appointed policy makers may also engage in advocacy 
related to a Town Meeting vote in their official capacity and during work hours provided the 
activities concern matters within the purview of their agency. For example, a member of the 
Conservation Commission could not use her title when advocating in support of a funding a new 
school project because the matter is outside the purview of her agency. In contrast, the School 
Superintendent may take such action.  

 
Appointed non-policy making public employees cannot engage in political activity related to 

a Town Meeting vote in their official capacity during their work hours. The only exception is that 
they may engage in non-election related political activities if they are authorized and directed to do 



 

so by an elected or appointed policymaking official concerning maters within the purview of their 
agency. For example, a DPW administrative assistant may print and distribute flyers in support of a 
Town Meeting article to fund a new DPW building, if the DPW Director authorizes her to do so.  

 
It is important to note that the Campaign Finance Law does not restrict expenditures made to 

influence Town Meeting, and a town may use public resources to inform residents about a warrant 
article, as long as the material is primarily directed to influence the Town Meeting. However, such 
materials shall not advocate a position on a ballot question, if one is necessary. Regulators caution 
that municipal officials should avoid mention of an election in any such material, to avoid any 
inference that purpose of the document is to influence the election. In the event the election precedes 
Town Meeting, information about the warrant article should not be distributed to the voters until after 
the election. 
 

Example 1: Warrant Article 
 
There is a warrant article before Town Meeting that would authorize a study to inform future 
school construction projects. Support for or opposition to a warrant article is classified as 
non-election related political activity. This means that it is not subject to campaign finance 
law, only conflict of interest law.  
 
Outside of work hours and without using public resources, a non-policymaking public 
employee, such as a classroom teacher is free to take a position on the article and engage in 
advocacy related to the article. A policymaking public employee, such as the Superintendent 
of Schools, may engage in activities related to the article during work hours, as the article is 
within the purview of their agency, and it is reasonable to expect that they are able to provide 
valuable perspective on the condition of the schools. The Superintendent may produce an 
analysis of the school facilities, and the School Department could use public resources to 
distribute this analysis to Town Meeting to build support for the article.  
 
Additionally, the Superintendent may authorize and direct subordinates to engage in non-
election-related political activities in favor of a new school in furtherance of the 
Superintendent's own lawful advocacy for the new school as an appointed policy-maker 
acting within the purview of their own agency.  
 
The School Committee may also vote to support the article and members may use their titles 
to advocate for passage.  
 

B. Ballot Question 
 
Elected officials may take positions on ballot questions. Similarly, appointed policy makers 

may take positions on ballot questions within the purview of or affecting their respective agencies. 
Public bodies may also vote in favor or against a particular ballot question. Public bodies may use 
any means by which official actions are usually reported (such as posting on real and virtual bulletin 
boards and on websites, and broadcasting public meetings via local public access cable television) to 
distribute information about the body’s position.  

 
However, elected and appointed policy makers may only use public resources to inform the 

public of matters related to the ballot question or a body’s position. Public resources cannot be used 



 

for advocacy. Thus, neither an individual appointed policy-maker nor a board comprised of such 
employees may use their individual titles or their board name in a political advertisement in favor of 
or against a ballot question. No public employee may use public resources to send out a mass 
mailing, place an advertisement in a newspaper, or distribute to voters, directly or through others, 
such as school children, a flyer concerning the substance of a ballot question. By contrast, while 
elected officials may not use their board or agency name in an advertisement in support or opposition 
of a ballot question, they may use their individual titles in such advertisement. 

 
Policy-making officials are permitted to speak on or act related to ballot questions during 

work hours if they are doing so as part of their official responsibilities. This may include generating 
an analysis of the impacts of a ballot question, or offering the agency’s position on the question as 
long as it does not expressly advocate for a particular vote. Any such materials would be a public 
record, and any private group would be entitled to distribute the materials at its own expense, but the 
use of public resources to distribute such materials would be prohibited under most circumstances. 

 
Public resources may also be used to create and distribute materials for a public meeting or 

hearing, as long as the primary purpose of the materials are to foster discussion at the meeting. Public 
resources may also be used to distribute content neutral notice to voters announcing the times, and 
dates of meetings or elections. However, public resources may not be used to inform only a particular 
subset of voters about an upcoming election, as it would not be neutral in effect. 
 

A public building used for governmental purposes cannot be used for political fundraising. 
But, if “equal access” is provided, there are circumstances under which groups supporting or 
opposing a ballot question may use public resources for political activities. Equal access means that 
groups supporting or opposing ballot questions are allowed to use government buildings as long as 
any other group is given the opportunity to have a similar meeting on the same terms and conditions. 
Equal access does not mean that a town is required to offer access to any group, as long as it applies 
the policy equally. Equal access does not provide a right to be placed on a particular meeting agenda. 
Equal access is triggered by the use of public resources primarily for political purposes.  
 
 In addition to the use of government buildings, if access is provided to other public resources 
for political purposes, then equal access must be provided to all groups. Examples include access to a 
public park for a rally, use of mailing labels or access to distribute flyers in school mailboxes.  
 

Example 2: Ballot question  
 
The warrant article passes, and in a future year, a debt exclusion is placed on the ballot to 
finance a particular school construction project. As this relates to a question on the ballot 
before the voters it is an election related political activity subject to both the campaign 
finance law and the conflict-of-interest law.  
 
A non-policymaking public employee, such as a classroom teacher, cannot engage in any 
political activities during the school day or while using school resources. A policymaking 
public employee may take a position on the ballot question if it is within their agency’s 
purview. For example, the Superintendent may speak to the press in support of the question. 
Elected officials may identify themselves by their official titles while campaigning in support 
of the question. By contrast, a classroom teacher or the Superintendent are prohibited from 
identifying themselves by title to endorse the question in any advocacy materials.  
 



If a campaign committee is created to support the question, any public employee may 
contribute personal funds or engage in volunteer work during personal time to support the 
committee's activities. However, only an elected public employee may engage in fundraising 
activities for the committee.  

The Town cannot send out material to residents, even material designed to be facially neutral, 
unless it complies with M.G.L. c. 53, §18B, or another authorizing statute. The 
Superintendent cannot use school email to send out an email to all school parents informing 
them of the time and place of the election, because by sending to a subset of the electorate, a 
communication can lose its neutrality.  

If a ballot committee wants to hold a rally to “Save Our Schools” at a public school 
auditorium, they may be permitted to do so, as long as the opposing side is afforded the same 
opportunity to do so on the same terms.  

The Superintendent may direct subordinates to create a report projecting the impact of a yes 
or no vote on student achievement. The materials cannot support a position, but can be used 
to inform the public about the impacts of the vote. A campaign committee can then, with 
private funds, send a copy of the report to every household in town. The Superintendent 
cannot use school resources to make photocopies of the report to send home with each 
student. 

*** 

As evidenced from the above, navigating the landscape of permitted political activities can be 
difficult for public employees. I strongly encourage anyone with questions to reach out to my office 
for additional guidance. 

Sincerely, 

Ivria Fried 



ATTACHMENT A 



Public Employee Political Activity 
 

THIS IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY 
PLEASE CONTACT TOWN COUNSEL WITH QUESTIONS 

 

 Appointed 
Non Policy-Making 

Appointed 
Policy-Making Elected 

Serve on a private ballot 
question committee or on a 
campaign committee. 

Outside of work hours only. Outside of work hours 
only. Yes. 

Contribute to a political 
committee or expend 
personal funds to support or 
oppose a ballot question or 
political candidate 

Yes. Yes. Yes. 

Advocate or engage in 
political activities during 
work hours 

No. 
For informational, non-
advocacy purposes only. 
Otherwise, no. 

Yes. 

Advocate or engage in 
political activities while 
acting in an official capacity 
or wearing an official 
uniform 

No. 
For informational, non-
advocacy purposes only. 
Otherwise, no. 

Yes. 

Discuss a ballot question at 
public or private meetings Outside of work hours only. 

Outside of work hours 
only.  During work hours 
for informational, non-
advocacy purposes only. 

Yes. 



 Appointed 
Non Policy-Making 

Appointed 
Policy-Making Elected 

Take a position on a 
warrant article 

Outside of work hours, provided 
that staff may engage in related 

activities concerning matters 
within the purview of their 
agency at the direction of a 

superior.  

Outside of work hours 
only unless the matter is 
related to the official’s 
responsibilities. 

Yes, provided that elected 
officials with set work-hours 
may only engage in activities 

related to their official 
responsibilities during work 

hours. 
Take a position on a ballot 
question Yes. Yes. Yes. 

Analyze the impact of a 
ballot question Yes. Yes. Yes. 

Provide copies of an 
analysis or position 
statement related to a ballot 
question 

Yes. Yes. Yes. 

Hold an informational 
forum related to a ballot 
question 

Outside of work hours only. 
Outside of work hours 
only.  During work hours 
for informational, non-
advocacy purposes only. 

Yes. 

Speak to the press about a 
ballot question 

Outside of work hours only, 
except that staff may respond to 
inquiries from the press if 
directed to do so and for 
information, non-advocacy 
purposes. 

Outside of work hours 
only.  During work hours 
for informational, non-
advocacy purposes only.  

Yes. 

Appear on cable television Outside of work hours only. 
Outside of work hours 
only.  During work hours 
for informational, non-
advocacy purposes only. 

Yes. 



 Appointed 
Non Policy-Making 

Appointed 
Policy-Making Elected 

Use an official title in 
endorsing or opposing ballot 
question 

No. No Yes. 

Use an official title in 
endorsing or opposing a 
political candidate 

No. No. 

Yes, however, elected boards 
or other governmental bodies 
may not as a body endorse or 
oppose candidate for an 
elected office. 

Use a public building for 
advocacy 

Only outside of work hours; must 
be a building to which equal 
access is provided. 

Only outside of work 
hours; must be a building 
to which equal access is 
provided. 

Must be a building to which 
equal access is provided. 

Attend a political 
committee’s campaign 
function 

Outside of work hours only. Outside of work hours 
only. Yes. 

Host a political committee’s 
campaign function. 

Outside of work hours only, 
provided that no fundraising 

may be done. 

Outside of work hours 
only, provided that no 

fundraising may be done. 
Yes, unless the official is also 

an appointed official. 

Post information on a 
government bulletin board 
or website 

Only if the information is 
prepared as part of the official’s 
responsibilities. 

Yes. Yes. 

Distribute information or 
advocacy to voters using 
public resources (email, 
computers, printers or 
anything paid for with 
public money) 

No. No. No. 

Distribute information or 
advocacy to voters using 
private resources 

Outside of work hours only. Outside of work hours 
only. Yes. 



 Appointed 
Non Policy-Making 

Appointed 
Policy-Making Elected 

Accept donations or 
payments for fundraising 
purposes 

No. No. Yes, unless the official is also 
an appointed official. 

Sign a fundraising letter on 
behalf of a candidate No. No. Yes, unless the official is also 

an appointed official. 
 



ATTACHMENT B 































 
Town of Reading 

Meeting Minutes 

 

Page | 1 

2016-09-22 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      Permanent Building Committee       Killam School Building Committee 
 

Date:  2024-08-05 Time:  7:00 PM      

 

Building:  Reading Town Hall      Location:  Select Board Meeting Room  

 

Address:  16 Lowell Street Session:  Open Session 
 

Purpose:  General Business Version:  Draft 
 

Attendees: Members - Present: 
 

Chair Carla Nazzaro, Vice Chair Pat Tompkins, Shawn Brandt, John Coote, 

Chris Haley, Kirk McCormick (remote), Ed Ross, Greg Stepler (remote), 

Nancy Twomey 
 

Members - Not Present: 
 

      
 

Others Present: 
 

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis, Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman, 

School Superintendent Tom Milaschewski, Killam Principal Lindsay Fulton, 

School Director of Finance Derek Pinto (remote), Facilities Director Joe 

Huggins (remote), Assistant Facilities Director Kevin Cabuzzi (remote), Chief 

Financial Officer Sharon Angstrom (remote), Colliers Project Manager Shirley 

Ng, Colliers Project Director Mike Carroll (remote), LBA Project Manager 

Jenni Katajamaki, LBA Architect Leigh Sherwood, Tom Wise, Mollie O'Keeffe, 

Karen Herrick, Jack (remote 7:24 pm) 
 

Minutes Respectfully Submitted By:  Jacquelyn LaVerde 
 

 

Topics of Discussion: 
 

 

This meeting was held in-person in the Town Hall Select Board Meeting Room and remotely 

via Zoom. 

 

Call to order: 

Chair Carla Nazzaro called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

Roll call attendance: Kirk McCormick (remote), John Coote, Shawn Brandt, Chris Haley, Ed 

Ross, Nancy Twomey, Carla Nazzaro. Pat Tompkins arrived at 7:02 pm.  Greg Stepler joined 

remotely at 7:02 pm. 

 

Public Comment: 

There was no comment from the public. 

 

KSBC Liaison Reports: 

School Superintendent Tom Milaschewski reminded the Committee that there is a visit to 

Uxbridge High School tomorrow to see some of the spaces they have built for their 

innovation pathways programs.  Mr. Haley will be taking pictures and videos for those who 

are unable to attend. 

 

Killam Student Introductions: 

Killam School Principal Lindsay Fulton was joined by students Juliet, who is entering fifth 

grade, and Amelia, who is entering third grade.  They shared what they like about the 



 

Page | 2 

current building, and what they would like to see in the new school.  Amelia stated that she 

likes the painting in the cafeteria that reads “Be the ‘I’ in Kind”.  Juliet stated that she loves 

the paintings of koalas everywhere.  Juliet stated that she would like to see stairs in the 

new building to make it taller.  Amelia stated that she likes the koala carpet in the library.  

The students agreed that it would be good for each grade to have their own space in the 

building, and to have two separate playgrounds. 

 

Designer Report: 

LBA Project Manager Jenni Katajamaki provided an update on the tasks completed since the 

last meeting including: PSR cost estimate, refining & developing B1 and E2 plans, advancing 

A1 addition/renovation scheme, and advancing the geothermal option.  LBA has been 

working with Brightcore, a geothermal contractor and consultant, who is putting together a 

proposal to drill a test well, and answering questions that the team has about viability, 

logistics, and cost to implement geothermal on the site. 

 

Selection of the preferred option 

LBA Architect Leigh Sherwood presented the options for a new Killam.  He noted that option 

A1, the addition/renovation to the existing building, makes the site unusable as an 

elementary school due to the square footage and size, and the limited amount of space on 

the site.  At the last meeting, the Committee requested LBA further investigate options B1 

and E2, both three-story buildings. 

 

Both option B1 and E2 are 122,940 gross square feet, and have full RISE Pre-K and a total 

enrollment of 635 students.  Option B1 is estimated to cost $135.5 million.  Option E2 is 

estimated to cost $136.5 million.  E2 is a little closer to the road and may be a little trickier 

to build.  The $1 million difference is attributed to the greater amount of exterior surface 

area of option E2. 

 

Mr. Sherwood provided a comparison of the floor plans for each option.  The cafeteria, 

gymnasium, and entryway are pretty much identical.  Pre-K has its own area on the first 

floor.  Option B1 is more of a donut shape, with classrooms on the east, west, and south 

sides.  Option E2 has classrooms on the north and south side of a central hallway, which 

may present a benefit from a heating and cooling perspective. 

 

The Committee engaged in a lengthy discussion, compared the plans, and addressed 

several topics including: the location of service space under the gymnasium; the “big room” 

acting as a gym space for Pre-K; site topography and having funds built into the cost to 

raise the level of the new building; the layout of B1 being preferred by the educators; flex 

spaces; the overall preferences of the educators and community culture; the design of the 

media center; possible siting of the building and Pre-K play area; maintaining egress from 

the existing building during construction; size, location and accessibility of the mechanical 

room and equipment; sunlight exposure; and parking layout. 

 

Following discussion, the consensus of the Committee was a preference for option B1. 

On a motion by Nancy Twomey, seconded by Shawn Brandt, the Killam School 

Building Committee voted 9-0-0 to proceed with option B1. 

Roll call vote: Pat Tompkins – Yes, Shawn Brandt – Yes, John Coote – Yes, Chris 

Haley – Yes, Kirk McCormick – Yes, Ed Ross – Yes, Greg Stepler – Yes, Nancy 

Twomey – Yes, Carla Nazzaro – Yes. 

 

Sustainability Update 

Mr. Sherwood reviewed systems that are still being considered based on discussions with 

the Sustainability Committee.  They have eliminated a VRV system, and a gas-fired chiller 

and boiler.  Still under consideration are a full geothermal system, an all-electric full air 

source system, a hybrid geothermal with water source heat pump, and a half-

geothermal/half air source heat pump system.  Colliers Project Director Mike Carroll advised 

continuing to evaluate geothermal options and whether geothermal is possible.  There is 

also more work to be done on long-term operational costs. 

 



 

Page | 3 

The next steps in the schematic design are determining first cost by working with 

Brightcore, determining incentives, and figuring out operational costs.  If the Committee 

decides that geothermal is a viable option, a geothermal contractor will need to be engaged 

in August to drill a test well in the following six to eight weeks.  The decision on which 

system to build will be finalized in November.  The Committee also briefly discussed solar, 

though solar panels are not built into the cost estimate. 

 

Next steps for the project are a School Building Committee meeting in one week to vote on 

the Preferred Schematic Report (PSR), a community meeting on the 14th to present the 

preferred option, PSR submission to the MSBA on August 21st, meeting with the MSBA 

Facilities Assessment Subcommittee (FAS) on either September 11th or September 25th, and 

an MSBA Board meeting on October 30th for schematic design approval. 

 

OPM Report: 

Financials 

Colliers Project Director Mike Carroll shared the current budget summary.  Committed to 

date is $1.3 million of the $2.2 million project budget.  There have been no budget 

adjustments since the Committee last met in June.  There are no new commitments since 

Kartoon EDU was added in June.  There are two rounds of invoices from LBA, a Collier’s 

services invoice for June, and a Kartoon EDU invoice for the first four of six pillars.  He 

noted that actual cash flows are projecting under budget, which may be attributed to the 

OPM being slightly behind on billing, and less use of contingency than anticipated.   

 

Total Project Budget 

Mr. Carroll provided an overview of the project cost of each of the scenarios, A (code 

updates and repairs), A1 (addition/renovation), B1 (new construction), and E2 (new 

construction), and the estimated reimbursement eligibility  

 

Option A, code updates and repairs, would cost an estimated $61 million, but does not 

satisfy the needs of the district.  Option A1, addition/renovation, the most expensive option 

estimated at $139 million, takes up more of the land, and would take the longest time 

period to complete.  The estimated cost of option B1 is $135 million, with an estimated $96 

million Town share.  The estimated cost of option E2 is $136 million with an estimated Town 

share of $97 million.  Mr. Carroll also presented several options that could be considered 

that would impact the project cost. 

 

Warrants/Invoices (Possible vote): 

On a motion by Nancy Twomey, seconded by Ed Ross, the Killam School Building 

Committee voted 9-0-0 to approve the payment of the invoices submitted. 

Roll call vote: Pat Tompkins – Yes, Shawn Brandt – Yes, John Coote – Yes, Chris 

Haley – Yes, Kirk McCormick – Yes, Ed Ross – Yes, Greg Stepler – Yes, Nancy 

Twomey – Yes, Carla Nazzaro – Yes. 

 

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes: 

On a motion by Nancy Twomey, seconded by Ed Ross, the Killam School Building 

Committee voted 9-0-0 to approve the meeting minutes of July 22, 2024 as 

presented. 

Roll call vote: Pat Tompkins – Yes, Shawn Brandt – Yes, John Coote – Yes, Chris 

Haley – Yes, Kirk McCormick – Yes, Ed Ross – Yes, Greg Stepler – Yes, Nancy 

Twomey – Yes, Carla Nazzaro – Yes. 

 

Future Agenda Items and Next Meeting Dates: 

The next meeting of the Killam School Building Committee is next Monday, August 12th.  

There is a community meeting scheduled for next Wednesday, August 14th at 7:00 pm at 

the Reading Public Library to present the preferred option.  The visit to Uxbridge is 

tomorrow.  Ms. Nazzaro stated that staff will be sending a campaign finance document 

prepared by Town Counsel that will help guide the Committee.  She asked members to 

review it ahead of the next meeting, when Town Counsel will speak to the Committee about 

it. 



 

Page | 4 

 

On a motion by Ed Ross, seconded by Pat Tompkins, the Killam School Building 

Committee voted to adjourn at 9:21 pm. 

Roll call vote: Pat Tompkins – Yes, Shawn Brandt – Yes, John Coote – Yes, Chris 

Haley – Yes, Kirk McCormick – Yes, Ed Ross – Yes, Greg Stepler – Yes, Nancy 

Twomey – Yes, Carla Nazzaro – Yes. 




